From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Velazquez, Maribel @DWR

Herota, James@CVFPB; Tina Anderson; Artho, Dan; Azimi-Gaylon, Shakoora; Bagheban, Sean@DWR; Bandy,
Katherine@DWR; Banuelos, Veronica@DWR; Beegan, Chris@Waterboards; Beltran, Tara; Martin Berber; Bishop,
Erica; Booe, Judi; Bradley, Mark@DWR; Brewer, Robin@DWR; Brooks, Benjamin; Bryson, Elizabeth@DWR;
Buckley, Andrea@CVFPB; "Capriola, Rob"; Chappell, Steve; Charney, Robert@DWR; Christensen2, John@FEMA;
ckao; Clamurro-Chew, Lori E.@DWR; "Clark, Dennis"; Clark, Patricia@DWR; Contreras, Dave@Wildlife; Cosio,
Gilbert; Curtis Schmutte; Suen, Darren@CVFPB; Dave Forkel (dforkel@dafconsultants.com); Davenport,
Jessica@DeltaCouncil; "Davis-Fadtke, Kristal M.@SSIDC"; Dr. Warner North; Eckman, James@DWR; Elliot,
Debbie; "Enos, Andy"; Vink, Erik@DPC; Mullin, Erin@DeltaCouncil; Patrick Ervin; Espinoza, Regina; Farley, Stuart
(Greg)@DWR; "Flinn, Tom"; Mark Fortner; Fredrickson, Justin; Frink, Ted@DWR; "Fujitsubo, Miki"; Gallagher,
Leslie@CVFEPB; Garcia, Felipe@DWR; Garcia, Steven@DWR; Gayou, Warren@DWR; George,
Michael@Waterboards; "Gulli, Dominick"; "Harper, Paul"; Harvey, Greg@CVFlood; "Hassener, Jim"; Henderson
Jeff@DeltaCouncil; Henderson, John-Paul; Nate Hershey; Hill, Jeremy@DWR; Ho, Dennis; Hogan,
Jennifer@DWR; Hollender, Laura@DWR; Ingram, Campbell@SSIDC; Irving, Bonnie@DWR; Jafarnejad,
Babak@DWR; James Herota; Friend, Janiene@DWR; Jensen, Laura@SSIDC; Johnson Jr., Carlous@DWR;
"Johnson, Mara"; Kim Erickson; King, John J.@DWR; Kueneman, Eric; Kwong, Michael@Parks; Labrie, Gil;
Lindsey, Otome@DWR; Liz Avelar; Lobato, Andrea@DWR; Lynn O"Leary (lolea cal.net); "Ma, Susan"; Mager,
Randall@DWR; Maher, Katherine; Majors,Dennis G; "Matsunaga, Henry"; Maxwell, Sandi@DWR; McQuirk,
Jacob@DWR; Melinda Terry (melinda@floodassociation.net); Mercado, Juan@DWR; Michael Moncrief; Milligan,
Brett; Mirmazaheri, Mike; "Monaghan, Brian"; Morrow, Michelle@DWR; Nelson, Natasha@DPC; Neudeck, Chris;
Neudeck,Randall D; Newhouser, Mark; Nichol, Eric@DWR; Nomellini Jr., Dante; "OBrien, Mark"; O"Rourke,
Brianne@Wildlife; Paasch, John@DWR; "Paniccia, Al"; Pawley, Anitra@DWR; pailbert; "Pyke, Robert"; rd2068;
Paiste, Rhonda@Wildlife; Richmond, Kristin@DWR; Ridgway, Michelle@DWR; Rittelmayer, Pam; Rivera,
Itzia@CVFPB; Rizzi, Clayton; Rothert, Steve@DWR; Rukh, Lala@DWR; Ryan,Russell E; Sanati, Laurence@DWR;
Sarah Correa; "Schlenker, Brooke"; Schuster, Kalia@Wildlife; Schwarz, Andrew@DeltaCouncil; Smith, Tim
P.@DWR; Starr, Jim@Wildlife; Stevens, Eric; "Stewart, Jonathan"; Strachan, Alexander; Susanna.Schlendorf;
Tambini, Cindy; teririe; Thao, Christopher@DWR; "Tillis, Kevin"; Tjernell, Kristopher@DWR; Gardner
Todd@Wildlife; "Tremaine, Kim"; Velazquez, Maribel @DWR; Watanabe, Craig; wdarsie; Wendy L. Fuerte; Wilber,
Monique; Williams, Christopher@DWR; Williamson, Elizabeth@CNRA; Wisniewski, Emilia@DWR; Wong,
William@DWR; Wright, Jon@DWR; Wright, Michael @CVFPB; Wu, Ally@DWR; Zuckerman, Tom

Information from Steve Rothert with DWR

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 2:01:16 PM

image001.png

Dear DLHAC;

Steve Rothert with DWR would like to share the following information with the group:

DLHAC participants:

At the September 4 meeting during the Action item discussion on Prop 1 funding, a new Action item
was requested to identify what projects received Proposition 1 Delta (§79781) funding under the
Systemwide Multibenefit Initiatives Branch of the Division of Multibenefit Initiatives. As shown in the
table below, no projects outside of the Delta received funding under §79781:

Systemwide Multi-benefits Initiatives Branch projects receiving Proposition 1 Delta Funding

(§79781)
Appropriated Funds

Project (sm)
Lookout Slough Tidal Habitat Restoration and Flood Improvement
Project $21.9
Little Egbert Multi-Objective Project and Feasibility Study $12.1
Lower Yolo Ranch Restoration Project $16.0

Total: $50.0
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Maribel Velazques

Department of Water Resources
(916) 480-5374

3310 El Camino Ave.
Sacramento CA. 95821
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